






MOORE-
SHAFER SHOE 
CO.  

 It is with 
considerable pride 
that we are able to 
present to our 
readers a brief 
sketch and picture 
of so important an 
industry to 
Brockport as the 
Moore-Shafer Shoe 
Mfg. Co., which 
none will dispute 
as being the 
foremost 
manufacturing 
concern of the 

village.  

 Followers of the “History” items in each issue of the Republic, will remember that it was twenty-five 
years ago that the Moore-Shafer Co. was organized to take over the plant of Ham & Rogers, a small concern 
that started in the Pease block, next to the canal. This concern early ran afoul of troubled waters and willingly 
gave place to the new men, neither of whom, however, had had experience in the shoe business.  

 The new concern builded wiser than they knew, no doubt, in securing the services of C. P. Lane, as 
manager, who is still with the company. The present credit man, W. B. Conkling, started with the company 
about the same time, as bookkeeper. Both are now members of the concern. But to two “demons” for 
organization, as it were, may be credited the survival of the industry during its dark day—we refer to the 
lamented Wilson Moore, who undoubtedly has done more for Brockport than any other one man, living or 
dead, and Manley A,. Shafer, who is the present head of the company.  

 “Ultra” shows are world-wide in their renown, and justly so, for “quality first” is the motto on which 
they are made, and that being so the growth of the factory from the small, original quarters to the mammoth 
building, which is even now too small for their demands, follows as the night the day. The factory is 
unquestionably one of the most modern, up-to-date shoe plants in existence. The company makes a wide 
variety of styles, and keep sixteen or more salesmen on the road. Over 400 of our young men and women 
find profitable and congenial employment with them. The native modesty of the managers prevents our 
giving pictures of them, much to our regret.    

(alternate image A051, west side Park Ave., next to today’s Stull Hardware, ed.) 

 

 



NEW AMERICAN HOTEL 

 Since the New American Hotel opened its doors to the public last Spring Brockport has possessed a 
hostelry which many places of much larger population might be proud to claim, and in fact one that in its 
equipment probably is better than is often to be found in larger villages or towns. The property was formerly 
occupied by the Germains and was for years a landmark in Brockport. The present appearance of the Hotel 
American both inside and out would give little suspicion that it was in any way related to its predecessor. The 
building, although as yet not as perfectly complete as its owner and manager, Fred H. Grell expects to make it 
in the near future, has been thoroughly remodeled and refitted throughout. The management not only 
entertains large parties from neighboring towns and cities but also make an especial effort to please such of 
our country neighbors as wish to put up in the village for a day or a longer time. Mr. Grell scarce needs an 
introduction as a hotel manager to anyone who has lived in this vicinity as he has had an experience of over 
23 years in different hostelries at Rochester, Sea Breeze and Charlotte. He spent four years in the 
management of the Sea Breeze Hotel at that popular resort and one year as manager of the Grell Pavilion at 
Charlotte. For 18 years he was manager of a high class restaurant in Rochester located on Main street, besides 
for a time managing the Genese Amusement Company on South Avenue. For a short time before his 
removal to this village he was in charge of his restaurant property at 36 State Street. His experience has ably 
fitted him for his present work as a successful manager of a high class hotel.  

(no image available, Main St., ed.) 

 

HARRY RAYBURN 

 Another establishment that does much for the joy and comfort of the masculine residents of 
Brockport is that of Harry Rayburn our well known tonsorial artist under whose soothing ministrations the 
cares and toils of many business lives are forgotten or new schemes or enterprises planned. The business was 
established by Hugh Cooper about seventeen years ago and conducted in the building now occupied by the 
Engel Jewelry store. Later he purchased the business of a Mr. Hollingsworth and removed to the present 
location in the building owned by Mrs. Millard which until about ten years ago was the “Pease residence”. 
The location with the fine wide plate glass windows extending the full width of the building makes an ideal 
room for tonsorial parlors. 

 Mr. Rayburn, who is one of our own boys, born and educated in Brockport took up his profession 
under the competent tutelage of Mr. Cooper about four years ago. Upon hearing of Mr. Cooper’s intention to 
remove to Florida, Mr. Rayburn purchased the establishment and for the past two years has successfully 
conducted his own business and possesses a fine up-to-date four chair barber shop. With his popular crude 
oil shampoo he has made hair grow on the bald pates of many of Brockport’s first citizens.   

 (no image available, east side Main St., corner of Clinton, ed.) 

 

 

 



REVELAS BROS.  

 For many years the history of Greece has been recognized as most important in the education of the 
people but nothing in that country ever affected the lives of Brockport people as the coming of four of their 
native boys, Philip, William, Gus and Nicholas Revelas, to our town.  

 About four years ago they opened up a confectionary and ice cream parlor in the Winslow Block and 
have since that time been delighting the palates of young and old with their home made line of sweet meats. 
With their famous “Banana Split” they have comforted many a school girl subsisting on boarding house fare 
and deprived lunch rooms and restaurants of the price of many a good full meal, so alluring and generous is 
that frozen dainty. Before opening the store the interior was entirely refinished with mirrors and panels 
painted with scenes from picturesque Venice. An up-to-date white marble fountain was installed and electric 
piano to furnish their patrons with the latest rag time and tango music. At Christmas time the store rpesents 
an appearance of a beautiful, edible toyland.  

 Their popularity has spread and they are now serving residents of Albion, Medina, Lockport and 
Conneaut, Ohio from stores recently opened by these boys.  

(no image available, Main St., ed.) 

 

W. J. ROWE & CO.  

 W. J. Rowe & Co. coal yard was probably a direct result of the coal famine which this village 
experienced in the winter of 1903. Mr. Rowe having suffered with the rest of the residents of the town, 
decided that he would take ample precaution thereafter and keep warm if he had to open up a coal business 
to do it. For many years an office building had stood on the present location and during this time a coal 
business had been conducted by H. E. Webster who had, however, discontinued it some years previous to 
1903. The trestle that had been built in connection with the business was torn down during the fuel shortage 
and used for fire wood. When Mr. Rowe first started in the business he used buildings on Fair Street for 
storage purposes but in 1906 he built the present coal trestle which is admirably suited to his needs.  

 Coal and wood-and plenty of it-is the specialty of this enterprising young business man. W. J. was the 
“devil” in the Republic office when we purchased it and we are proud of his present position of affluence 
while we are still plugging along at printing and publishing.  

(no image available, South Main St., ed.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SIZER SHOE STORE  

 During the past year Brockport acquired a new “Home 
of Start Shoes” and regained one of her own progressive field 
and residential town ever than Rochester and opened his store in 
the building long occupied by Chas. Gartley. Mr. Sizer is a son of 
N. B. Sizer who for many years has been a resident of this village. 
He was born and educated in Brockport and has had nearly 
eighteen years experience in the shoe business. Nine years of this 
time was spent with the Regal Shoe Co. of Rochester where he 
received invaluable instruction and experience in the retail shoe 
business, as that firm’s policy of every month giving their 
employees the benefit of lectures and instruction by men who 
stand high in the trade is well known.  

 Mr. Sizer is a member of the Retail Show Dealers 
Association. His broad and varied experience gives people 
confidence in his ability and has taught him the policy of catering 
to home trade and meeting the demands of his customers with 
the things that they want, when they want them. He carries some 
of out Brockport-made shoes.  

 N. W. Osterhout has charge of the Sizer Shoe Repair 
Department. Mr. Osterhout has had about forty years experience 
in the shoe business and for the past fourteen years has given 
many Brockport people whole soles for broken ones and made 
run-down heels look like new.  

(alternate image B002, Main St., ed.) 

 

 

 

SHAFER GROCERY CO.  

 In 1907 Fred H. Shafer having but recently closed out his show business decided to open up a 
grocery store in the Ward Opera House which since its erection by George Ward in 1884 has always housed a 
grocery business. For many years Mr. Ward himself was proprietor of the grocery store in this location.  

 Mr. Shafer entered into co-partnership with A. G. Coleman and the business was organized under 
the firm name of Coleman & Shafer. Together they did a thriving business until about two years later, when 
Mr. Coleman withdrew and later passed into the employ of the state as Chief Clerk in the department of 
Commissioner of Election, John Pallace.  



 In May 1911, a mere miracle saved the stock of this store from being wiped out by the big 
conflagration which started in the top floor of the Opera House Building and swept through the upper floors 
of the First National Bank building. For a number of weeks afterward, owing to improvements being made, 
the buildings were without roofs and if a severe rain storm had arisen, the store would have suffered 
considerable damage. Mr. Shafer has never dared breathe the fact that he prayed for dry weather at that time, 
considering the tempers of the people during the terrific heat of “Old Home Week” which followed shortly. 
No doubt, however, the weather conditions were in answer to such a plea.  

 Mr. Shafer continued the business as sole owner and proprietor until February 1912, when Lewis W. 
Udell purchased an interest in the concern and it became known as the Shafer Grocery Company. Mr. Udell 
has occupied a prominent position in this vicinity being known as a son of the “Apple King”, Foster Udell, 
whose farm and business they continued after his death in 1909. During the recent political campaign the 
grocery store has occupied an unofficial position as Republican Headquarters in this village on account of Mr. 
Udell’s candidacy as Member of Assembly and the loyalty of his many customers brought him a large vote at 
the polls this fall.  

 The store has won for itself a reputation of unfailing courtesy, promptness and an unexcelled stock.  

(no image available, Main St., ed.) 

 

PERRY C. SHAFER 
CO.  

 The feed 
business now known as 
the Perry C. Shafer Co. 
was originally the 
Charles E. Shafer feed 
store which was acquired 
by the late C. E. Shafer 
in 1898 at which time it 
consisted of a stock of 
about a thousand dollars 
worth of feeds and 
flours.  

 During the eight 
years Mr. Shafer 
conducted the business 

it grew rapidly but his failing health in 1907 caused him to turn over the actual management to his son, Perry 
C. Shafer, and the original firm was superceded by the Perry C. Shafer Co., which was incorporated during 
January, 1910, a year previous to his death.   

 To the original stock consisting solely of feeds and flours there has from time to time been added 
other lines of Seeds, Flowers, Fencing, Fertilizers and Spraying Materials. From the store proper, there has 



been added the use of six buildings for storage. At the time of our numerous fires during the past summer 
four of these buildings were destroyed, however.  

 In the spring this store is the head-quarters of all kinds of flowers in bloom brought from the H. E. 
Rogers concern of Spencerport. It is also head-quarters for the latest Brockport baseball news through its 
able assistant, Gus. Bastian and its patrons, interested in either of these flourishing businesses, find them 
most satisfactory concerns.  

(image GP106, Main St., ed.) 

 

 

E. W. SIMMONS  

For many years a drug 
business has been without a break 
conducted in the south side of the 
Capen block. The original business 
was started by W. P. Colvin of 
Wolcott, N. Y. A short time later 
Mr. Colvin sold a half interest to 
Morton G. Read of Brockport and 
they did business for one year under 
the firm name of Read & Colvin. 
Mr. Colvin then removed to 
Rochester and started the Drake 
Drug store. Mr. Read’s health 
necessitating a change of climate, 
Read & Colvin sold out to O. L. 
Howard of this place and Mr. Read 
went to Minnesota. A few years later 
Mr. Howard sold out to E. W. 
Briggs of Medina who later sold to 
Groves & Chandler. Mr. Groves was 
a Brockport man and Mr. Chandler 
came from Franklinville, N. Y. The 
firm was later dissolved, Mr. Groves 
removing to Batavia, N. Y., Mr. 

Chandler continuing the business until purchased by E. W. Simmons the present owner who since Nov. 1907 
has conducted the business together with his drug business at Canandaigua. The Brockport concern was 
under the management of G. A. Palmer until last spring when Mr. Palmer decided to purchase a business in 
Unadilla, N. Y. 

During the past summer Mr. Simmons has given a greater share of his time to the personal 
management of the Brockport store. On November 19, E. G. Aberle of Corning, N. Y., assumed the 



management of the business and Mr. Simmons divides his time as he formerly did between the Canandaigua 
and Brockport stores. Both stores are in particularly prosperous conditions and furnish the residents with a 
first class and up-to-date line of drugs, books, toilet articles and cigars. Mr. Simmons has our thanks for 
several photo plates used in this issue.  

(alternate image GP108, 83-87 Main St., ed)  

 

A. SMITH 

 There are 
few business men 
on the street that 
are better known in 
their line than 
Abraham Smith 
who since 1867 has 
conducted a bakery 
in this village. He is 
a native of Norfolk, 
England, a small 
town about a 
hundred miles from 
London and it was 
at a very early age 
that he commenced 
to learn his trade. 
Apprenticeships in 

England are very severe and probably to their rigid training, the practical foundation for Mr. Smith’s later 
success may be credited.  

 He came to this country with his people in 1858 and spent the intervening years of his life until 1866 
on a farm near Albion. In the latter year he finished his farm apprenticeship, arriving at the age of twenty-one 
years, and came to Brockport where he worked a year for Richard Mockford. The next year he and Mr. 
Wadsworth bought out the business and formed the firm of Smith and Wadsworth which existed about two 
years when Mr. Wadsworth retired and Mr. Smith continued the business alone. They were located in a 
building where the Wilson Implement store is now situated.  

 In the spring if 1885 several buildings of lower Main Street were destroyed by fire and among these 
was Mr. Smith’s establishment. A new location being necessary, he bought out the business of Philip 
Hoffman in the building in which he is now located. From time to time improvements have been made on 
the property and the year after he purchased the business he built a new shop at the rear of the building thus 
enabling them to have the workrooms on the ground floor instead of in the basement as they has before that 
time been doing.  



 Through many years of hard labor combined with business ability and integrity of character Mr. 
Smith has built for himself a business that is not excelled in this village and has gained for himself the 
affectionate nickname given President Lincoln that of “Honest Abe.” 

(image B011, Main St., ed.) 

 

STATE BANK OF 
COMMERCE  

 The State Bank of 
Commerce of Brockport, New 
York, was incorporated under 
the laws of the state of New 
York, October 29, 1909, and 
began business under the state 
charter November 1, 1909. The 
banking business previously 
conducted by Minot, Crippen 
& Co. was absorbed by the new 
institution. The bank began 
with an authorized capital of 
$50,000.00 and paid in surplus 
of $10,000.00. During the four 

years of its corporate existence the amount of its deposits have gradually increased until they are now nearly 
twice the amount of its deposits of Minot, Crippen Co. at the time they turned over their assets to the State 
Bank. The resources of the institution now aggregate more than $700,000.00.  

There are some thirty stockholders of the bank, and these at their annual meeting elect eleven directors, who 
at present are Dean G. Crippen, president; Harris Holmes, vice-president; Henry E. Hiler, casher; John D. 
Burns, attorney; James E. Conley, John. F. Dailey, George E. Locke, Morton Minot, Manley A. Shafer, Albert 
C. Shepler and Leonard D. Trimmer. Wyatt D. Hull and Henry C. Hurley have been in the employ of the 
bank from its organization and have rendered very efficient service. Closely affiliated with the bank is the 
Insurance agency of Minot & Crippen Co., incorporated about the same time as the bank. This agency 
represents some of the strongest insurance companies, among which may be mentioned The Home of New 
York; German-American; Glens Falls; Phoenix of Hartford; and Travelers. The officers of the bank are ably 
assisted by Yale Forbes and Miss Kate Allan in taking care of the many lines of insurance written in this 
office. The State Bank of Commerce has repeatedly shown a vital interest in all the commercial affairs of 
Brockport and vicinity, and stands ready at all times to co-operate in every movement that will conserve and 
advance the prosperity of the community.  

(image GP107, Main St., ed.) 

 

 


